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. BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

In the Matter of 1 

Femiin Cuza , I  
' 1  MUR 5187 

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT 

This matter was initiated by. a Complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission 

("the Commission") by Mattel, Inc. See 2 U.S.C. 60 437g(a)(1). The Commission foynd reason 

to believe ~min C- knowingly and wil1~1y violated 2 U.S.C. 06 44.lNa) ami U I ~ .  
. .  

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondent, having participated in 

informal methods of conc'iliation, prior to a firsding of pmbnble c a ~  to b e l i e ,  do hereby agree . . 
. .  

as fbllows: 

' I. .The commisiion has jurisdiciion oiir  the Respondent and the subjcict matter ofthis 

pmedhg, and this agreement has the efikct of an agreemententered pursuant to 2 U.S;C. . . 
. .  

. .  6 437g(a)(4)(A)(i). 

' II. Respondent has had a reasonable o-& to demo- that naaction should be 

takeninthismatter. I 

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agmanemt with the Co-ion. 

IV. The pertinent fkts in this matter are as follows: 
. .  . I  

. 1. FerminCuzaisafbrmerSeniorVicePresidentofMattelwhowasinchargeof . 

. .  
Mattel's International Trade and. Worldwide Govemment AfZhim, supervkithe Coyumer 

' 

Department and oversaw Mattel's Customs department. He held this position h m  June 

1997 to March .200.1. 
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, .  . 

. .  2. Mattel, Inc. is a Delaware copration with headquarters in El Segundo, ' 

I 
. California , 

. .  
3. Alan Schwartz is the sole proprietor of AMs Consulting Services, LLC aka . 

Asset Management Systems (hereinah refkred to as "AMs"), which has its office in T o k e ,  ' ' 

California 

I 

. .' 4: Be- in 1996, Mr. Cu~acaused Mattel, Irrc. to make payments to AMs 

for various Consulting services and for other purposes. . .  
. .  

. . 5. 2 U.S.C. 6 441f prohibits: (1) making a con*bution in the name of am-, 

. (2) knowing~y -tting one's namk to be used to such a contribution; and (3)'ho-Y . 

accepting such scontribution. In addition, no person may knowingly help or assist any person in 
. .  

' making a contribution in the name ofanother. 2 U.S.C. 6 WE, 11 C.F.R 6 110.4(bX1xiii). . 

' 

This prohibition'also *lies to any person who provides the money to others to effect . . I  . .  

contributions in their . I  &a. 11 C.F.R 0 110.4@)(2). 
. .  

. 6. Corporations e prohibited h m  making contributions or expenditures &om 

their jpxd treasury f h d s  in connection with any election of any cadi- for federal office. 

2 U.S.C. 8 ~ 1 w a j .  section 441waj also makes it unla~rl fix any candidate, politid 

cornmibe, or o?m person knowingly to accept or receive a entribution prohibited by section 

441b(a). I 

. .  

I 

. 7. The Act addresses violations of law that are knowing and willll. See 2 U.S.C. . 
. .  I ' 

' 66 437g(a)@)(B) and 'A37g(d). The phrase "knowing end WilhI" indicates that "acti~ni' [T] 

taken with firil Im0v;iedge ofall.ofthe kts and a recognition that the action is pmbigited by 

law." 122 Cow. Rec. iI3778'(aaily ed. May 3,1976). . 

.. . 

I 

. .  



10. Mr.'Cuzadoes not contest that he caused Mattel Inc. to r e i m h  the 

fillowing $29,064 in contributions to fbderal politid cammitt& that were madein his own . 

a . .  
3 .. 

8. Mr. Schwartz, via AMs, submitted two types of invoic& fbr payment by 

-1, ~nc. Ofthe first type were monthly invoices for his codting sem+ces; which were 

submitted directly to Mattel, and paid directly by Mattel. Invoices of the knd'type were 

submitted to and paid by Laxmi, a California corporation which provides a bill-paying service for 

Mattel. With regerd to invoices submitted by AMs to Laxmi, in most instances, Mr. Cuza would 

approve the AMs invoices and then' forward them to Laxmi. Laxmi would then pay AMs, and in . 

. tum seek reimbursement h m  Mattel through an automatic payment system. 

9. I&. Cuza caused Mattel, Inc. to 'reimburse contributions made to' federal 
. .  

political committees by himself, lb. Ines Cuze, TammyonncO, Franlc Orozoo, and others. 

Reimbursebents were made through payments h m  Ma&, Inc. to AMs. Mr. Schwark and/or 
. .  

. 

'AMs would rlanit to Mr. Cuza reiIn-9 fortho!se contributioris made by Mr. and 

' respect to the number andamount of the reimb\nsed c&ltributions,'but he does not contest 

reimb-t of the $120,714 hi reimbrased contributions stated in pmagrapbs 10-22 of this 

Sectionoftheagreemeat. ' 

I . .  

game: 

04/11/1997 
05/09/1997 
06/23/1997 

. 09/23/1997 
1 1/26/1997 
12/01/1997 . 
1 2/03/1 997 

I .  ' 12/17/1997 
12/22/1997 

G e p h a r d t i n c o ~ c o m m i ~ ~  ' 

Toncelli for U.S. Senate, Inc. 
.Menendez for Congress ' 

Becerra fbr Congress 
committee to Re-Elect Loretta Sanchez 
Ef€'ectiveGovemmentcommittee 
Gephardtipcongress 
Friends of Barbara Boxer 
FriendsofLoisCapps . 

' $1,500. . 
$1,0oO 
$2,000 
$1,0oO 
$1,000 
$1200 
$500 
$l,OOo. 
$500 
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01/13/1998 Friends of Barbara Boxer S1,OOo 
03/16/1998' . Bob Filner far Congress $l,OOo ' 

. .  05/0U1998 Lincoln Diaz-Balart for Congress . $2,000 
07/3 1/1998 Leadedip '98 $2,500 

10/21/1998 Ros-Lehtinen for Congress ' $564 
10/26/1998 
10/30/1998 . Hahn for Congress 
02/10/1999 Gore2000,Inc. . . $1,000 . 

12/22/1999 ' SolisforCongress 

. 09/09/1998 ' HahnforCbngress . $500 
' 10/13/1998 ' ' CodtketoRe-ElectLore#aSanche;t $500 

Leadership of Today and Tomorrow. $5,000 
$500 

. 06/30/1999 Gore/Liebennan GELAC Fund $1,OOO 1 .  

. 03/07/2000 FriendsofJaneHannan ' 

Becema for Congress .. . .. 51,OOo 
$250 . .  

. . ' 11/21/1999 

' $1,000 . . . .  

. 03/07/2000 Friends of Jane: Harman $1,000 ' . .  

03/30/2000 .I , . Kuylreaaall Congressional Committee $250 

. . '  . 11. Mr.,cuzadoesnotcqntestthathecausedMattelIac.toreimbursethe 

kllowing $10,000 in contributions that were made in the name of Ines Cuza to kieral political 
, . I  

I. . 
'. ' I  

JU . Committiees: 

I 

04/11/1,997 
09/23/1997. 

. 05/02/1998 
. o w  9/1998. 
' 10/30/1998 

. .06/30/1999 
03h7/2000 
03/07/2000 

Gephardtincongress 
Becerrafbrcongress . 

comnhitteeto~ElectLom.sanchez 
, ' Lincoln Diaz-Balart for Congress 

, Gore/LiebennanGELAC.Fund 
HahnfbrCongms 

. F r i d ~ o f J ~ H a r m a n  
Friends of Jane Harman 

I 

$1,500 
$1~000 
$2;OOO .' 
$2,000 
$ 5 0 0  
$1,o00 
s1;OOO 
$l,OOO 

' 12. Mr.,Cuza.does not contest that he caused Mattel Inc. to &b& the 
. .  

following $57,650 in contributions that were made kthe  name of Alan Schwark to fkderal 
, I ,  . .  

. politidcommittees:: . I 

' . I  

I ' 06/05/1996 ' Gephardt in Congress $ 5 0  ' .  

04/21/1997 Friends of Jane Harman $2,000 

$2,000 . 
$1,500 . 

a 10/03/1996. . New Democratic Majority 
, 04/01/1997 GephadtinCongress 
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I 
Os/ 1 411 997 
11/14/1997 

. . 12/04/1997 
12/09/1997 
12/11/1997 
0 1 /19/1998 
02/18/1998, 
02/ 1 81 1 998 
02/18/1998 

, 03/04/1998 
04/23/1998 
04/23/1998 
04/23/1998 
04/28/1998 
05/0 1/1998 ' 

. 11/17/1997 

. 02/25/1998 

. owi9/1998 

midi 11 998 
- 10/14/1998 

02/10/1999 
02/17/1999 
o4iwi999 
04/09/1999 
06/30/1999 
09/28/1999 
10/06/1999 

. 11/23/1999 
11/23/1999 
.12/22/1999. 
01/25/2m 
01/25/2m 

. 06/09/2000 
.08/28/2000 

08/30/2000 
11/13/2OOO 

' 07/28/1998 
08/14/1998 

I 

Becerra for congress 
Sanchez for Co- 
Gephardt in Congress 
Friends of Lois Capps ' 
COmmi& to Reelect Loretta Sanchez 
Friends of Barbara Boxer. 
Juanita Millender McDonald 
Shelley Berkeley for Congress 
Friends of Lois Capps 
Boxex for Senate 
Boswell fbr Congress 
committeetoReelectLorettasanchez' 
ShermanfbrCongress 
Casso for Congress - .  
Barry Gordon for Congress 
CoInmimtoReelectLoretEasanchez 
Diaz-BalartfbrCongress ' : 
E&ctiveGovernmeptCommitke 
Ledemhip'98 . 
Friends of Barbara Boxer 
Barry Gordon for Congms 
mdve'Go~c(munittee . . 
GoIe2000Inc. ., . . 
Feinsteim2000 
ScWfforcongresS . 
E f f d v e  G&mment Commitke 

§chif€forCpngress . 
Schiff for Congress 
Democratic Leadex's Victory Fund . 

Solis fbr Congress 
Friends of Jane Hannan 
Friends of Jane Harman I 

E@dve Government Committee. 
DNC Services Corp/Dem. Nat'l Comm. . 
DNC Services Cor@ Dem. Nat'l Comm. 
Lincoln DiazrBalart for Congress 

llemoc&c Congressiod campaign 

Gephardt incongress 

$2,000 
s 1,000 
$500 

. $1,000 " 

$500 
s1,ooo. 
$500 
S1,OoO 
$250 

. $150 ' 

$500 
$500 
$l;ooO . 
si,ooo . 
$1,000 
$2,000 
$2,000 

. $l,OOo 
s1,OOo . 

, $250 
$250 
$2,500 
$1,000 '. I 

$1,000 
$500 
$2,500 

' s5,OOo ' 

' $500 
. 4 1 , m  
.. $2000 

$l,OoO 
$250 
$1,000' 

. $1,000 ' 

S5,OOO 
S5,OOO 

$l,OoO 

I 

' $2,000 , 

13. ~Mr.CunrdoesnotcontestthathecausedMa#elInc.toreimbursethe~ 
. .  

hllowing $2,000 in contributions that were made in the name ofTammy h z c n  to f M  
I 

. .  . .  . .  . .  



a' 6 

. ' 
06/30/1997. . FriendsofJaneHa~man s1,ooo 

I . 06/30/1997 ' FriedsofJam~Hannan . .  s 1,000 

. .  
14. Mr. Cuza does not contest that he caused Mattel Inc. to reimburse the 

following $2,000 in contributions that were made in the name of Frank Orozcdto federal 

political committees: 

. .  , 06/30/1997 Friemds of Jane Harman ' . $l,OOO 
' . .. 06/30/1997 Friends of Jane Harman $1,000 1 .  

. .  
,&a 
ld 

. .  . .  (3 ' 
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- - 
15. Mr. Cuzadoes not contest that he c d  Mattel Inc. to reimbum the 

. hllowing $5,000 iri p6litical contributions that wem made in the name of John Bales& to W !3 
:$ - - 
:$ politicalcommi~: . 
13 

!I! . 03/03/2000 . FriendsofJaneHannan . . '  
! S i  .. 

$l,OOO 
$1,000 

03/03/2000 Friends of Jm Harman $1,OOO 
. .- 5 10/23/2bOO D N C S ~ W ~ ~ S  Corporati~n $2,0001 

'16. A&. Gpztdoesnot contest that he caused Mattel hc; to reimburseithe 

3 . . 07/03/1996 . F@zndsofJkHarman , 

. 4  

. .  
. .  

. .  
I .  

. following $2,000 in political contributions that were made in the.xmpe of Jacquel i i  Balestm to 
' I .  

.. 
f- politid committees: 

03/03/2000 . FriendsofJaneHannan $l,OOO 
I . I  03/03/2000 . Friends of Jane Harman ' $l,OOo ... 

I 

I 

17. Mr.!Cuz8does not contest that he caused Mattel Inc. to &bunk the 

following $l,OOO in political contributions that were made in the name of Sheryl'Gmm to fkded '  ' . ' 
I . ' .  I .  

.U 

politiicommittees:; ' 

. .  
'. om011999 ' Gore2000Inc. $1,000' . 
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18. Mr. Cuza does not contest that he caused Mattel Inc. to'reimburse the 
.I 

. following $2,000 in political contributions that were made in the &e of Glo& Zwinak to 
. .  

.. fkderal political committees: 

03/03/2000 Friends of J a k  Harman $1,000' 
03/03/2000. . Friends of Jane Harman Sl,OOo . 

I 

19. Mr. Cuza does not co&t that he Caused Mattel Inc. to reimburse the 

following $2,000 in political contributions that were made in the 118me of Katherine Walker to 

03/03/2000 ' . FriendsofJaneHarmau $1,000 
03/03/2000 . .  Friends of Jane Hanpan . $1,OOo 

. '20. Mr. Cuza does not contest that he caused Mattel Inc.'to reimburse the 

following $500 in p&kal &ntributiok'that vhre made 41 t h e ' m  of Frank Go- to W e d .  

. _  

.. . 
. .  

politicalcommittees: . . 

05/02/1998 Lincoln Din-Mart for Congress . $500. ' 

I 

21. Mr. CuzapoeS not contest that he caused Mattel Inc. to reimbm the . .  

fillowing $3,000 in pOlitical doatributions that were made in the name o f m  s~hwartz to 
I 

.' kieral political committees: I .  

12/03/1997 0;ephardtincangreSs' ' ,  $l,ooo ' 

05/06/1998 committee to ReElect Lo- !h&~ I $l,OoO 
05/06/1998 . '. Committee to ReElect Loretta Sanchez ' $1,000 

I 

I .  
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1 22. Mr. Cuza does not coed that he caused Mattel Inc. to reimburse the 
I 
I 

. following $4,500 in political.contributio& 'that Kathlk Wilcox (formerly W e e n  Schwartz) 

made to federsrl political committees: . 

07/12/1996 Friends of Jane Harman . $l,OOo 
$1,000 : .  
$500 . 

04/11/1997 . Gephardt fbr Congress 
Gephardt for Congress 

$l,OOO 
05/12/1997 Friends of Jane Harman .' . S1,ooO 

. .  

. 04/11/1997 
' .' 05/12/1997 Friends of Jane Hannan I 

. .  
V. Mr. Cuza knowingly d ivillfully violated 2 U.S.C.'§§ 441b(a) and 441f by 

consating to pmhibitecl'corporate oo;ntributiotl$ by -1, ~nc., by allowing his &e to be used 

to make contributions in the name ofanother, and by- Mattel, Inc. inmaking 

' contributions in.the'name of another. . 
. .  

' VI. Respondent will pay acikl penalty to the Federal Election Commission in the. . 

. .  . ,. I .  

I. . 
amount of one h d  eighty-eight thousand dollars ($188,000) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 

6 437g(a)(5~~) in &e installments.  he first 

I 

.. 

of.$30,000 will be paid within thirty. 

' ~~fi.omthedatethisagnementbecomese~~asprovidedinsectionxhercof. The . 
' I '  

second installment of $75,000 will & paid no later than Jbuary 2,2003. The third installment 

' of S83,OOO will be paid no Iater than May 1,2003. Respondent i l l  cease and desist h m  

violating 2 u~s.C. 68 441Na)  ant^ 

a refimd of all political'contrktions h m  the recipient committees and will in$tnact each 

mer, ~espond~nt ~ermin cupr will waive his wt to . .  
I 

. .  
. 

. recipient to,disgorge all cogributions r e f e r e n c e d  b this agreem~nf that have notbeen previously' ' , 

. .  I .  

ref~nded or d i s g o w  to the'u.s. ~ r e a s ~ r y .  

. .  

i 
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. , VII. Pursuant to'2 U.S.C. 0 437g (a)(4)(A)(i), this agreement, unless violated, is a 

. complete bar to ahy fiuther action by the Commission against or conceming Respondent Fermin 

Cpm in connection with the facts and allegations in this matter. 

VIII.  he   om mission, on request of anyone filing a complaint under 2 U.S.C. 8 437s . ' 

. .  

(ax11 concerning the matters at issue herein or on its own motion, may d e w  compliance with 

this agreement If the Commission beIieves that this agreement or any requirement thereofhas 

been violated, it may institub a civil action for relief in the United States District Court'for the 

District of Columbia 

. .  . .  
. '. 

. .  

, 
IX.  his +ent.shall become e-ve as ofthe date that a11 parties hereto ha~e' 

. . .  , 
ex~uted same axad &e Commission has approved the entire agreement. 

. X. .Other than as to the payme$ of the civil penalty, the timing of which is governed by 

section VI hereof;mncient imve ixi moe than $0 days b m  the d a ~ e  this agreement . 

becomes ~ v e  to comply with and implement the.requirtments contained in this agreement. 

. - 1  
I 

. .  and to SO the C Q d S S i O I L  

' . . XI. This Corscilion Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties on . .  
I 

the matters raised herein, and no ather statement, pminise, or apemen& eitheqwrittem moral, . . 

made weither party or by agents of either party, that is not contained in this written -tit 
I .  

I shall be enforceabler I . .  

. .  
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FOR THE COMMISSION: 
I I 

BY: 

L a w e  H. Norton 
Generalcounsel 

Associate GeneraiCOunsel 

D a t e '  

. .  

. .  

I .  

I 


